
Joy D. Blackmon, PE, County Engineer
Engineering Department Director 

 

                                                                           

Sigma Consulting Group
3298 Summit Boulevard, suite 32 
Pensacola, FL 32503

RE:  NOTIICE TO PROCEED, CONTRACT PD 21-22.101 DES, PURCHASE ORDER 
NO.231371 
 
 
 
Jason 
 
In accordance with the contract and associated work order/ contract documents, you are hereby 
authorized Effective, December 7,2022 to proceed with the Design  for the Chandler Drainage 
project.  
 
I am the Project manager for Engineering Division of public Works. If you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to Contact me. 
 
Sincerely  
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